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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST - FBH1536Z vs SLR758K (Ol) on D.O.A.: 25/07/2019

an'n: Hor. Yinrul

To ‘assignments @lkkauto.com’, Admin A (admin-a@lkkauto.com)

Cc Fong, Andy-SY, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Azlan, Syazairdina, Chan, Yoke Shi, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Aash: jeetkaur, Subr iam, Divyashni, Tong, Wahxin
Sant TI29/2019 11:26:51 AM

Aftachments: =% pRIFBH15367 PDF

Hi,

Please refer to the enclosed request from K. Krishna & Partners.
Kindly carry out Policy coverage verification first before conducting the pre-repair inspection within 48 hours

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
Kindly assist to assign Marcus Chua as Single Joint Expert as requested

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul {Viviane)
AIG
FNOL Adjustar |

Singapore FNOL | Claims Operations — Auto

Yinnul Horfaig.com | www 8ig,5g

From: kkrishna@singnet.com.sg [mallto:kkrishna@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 11:24 AM

To: Hor, Yinrul

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Azlan, Syazairdina; Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Subramaniam, Divyashni;
Tong, Wahxin; kkrishna@singnet.com.sg

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLR758K AND FBH1536Z ON 25/07/2019

Dear Sirs

We are instructed to appoint Mr Marcus Chua of LKK Consultants Pte Ltd.

Kindly liaise with our client's workshop directly.

Regards
Farida on behalf of K. Krishna & Partners

From: Hor, Yinrul

Sent: Fri, 26 Jul 2019 07:38:40 +0000

To: 'kkrishna@singnet.com.sg’

Ce: Fong, Andy-SY, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Azlan, Syazairdina, Chan, Yoke Shi, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur,
Subramaniam, Divyashni, Tong, Wahxin

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLR758K AND FBH1536Z ON 25/07/2019 *
Without Prejudice

Your Reference : FBHI1536Z

Our Reference ' SLR758K

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to your Notice of Accident of even dute,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop, We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name
AlG In House Surveyor AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services
ﬁrcy Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services
Jimmy Lee Priority Services
EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lid
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankic) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd



M/S :

78 Shenton Way

#07-16

Singapore 079120

Email yeeautopteltd@gmail com

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

Estimate No:

Date:
Policy No:
Veh Reg No:

ATTN: Motor Claim Department /’{’t Make/Model:
wrvey Al 1
it

Your Ref No:
Claim Type:
Accident Date:
TP Veh Reg No:

Description

Spare Parts

BRAKE LEVER
BRAKE PEDAL

L= L T B O

HANDLE BAR

Labour

Third Party
25/07/2019
SLR758K

/o/?
B 3/7.5¢

YEEAUTOPTELTD

160 Sin Ming Drive  #02-17/#07.12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Tel B457 5768 Fax 6252 8459 Mobile G687 4031 oy

Registravon No = 201719251W GST No: 201718251W

ES1900063
26 Aug 2019

FBH1536Z

YAMAHA MX KING

T150 MANUAL

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :FBH15367

EXHAUST MUFFLER
FRONT SIDE STAND FOOT ENLARGE - RH
FRONT HANDLE BAR BALANCER - RH

(0|

7 TODISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGLED PARTS. PANEL

BEAT WHERE NECESSARY.

8§ TOPUTTY, APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT ON THE
AFFECTED PORTION.

Chassis No: MH3UGO0750KK021487
Engine No: G3E6E0491698
Reg. Date: 20/06/2019
U/Price  Quantity List Price Amount
S8 S$
68.00 I'PC d 68.00 ~—
68.00 I SET 68.00 X~
680.00 1 PC T 68000 X
105.20 1 PC Per 10520 o
115.20 1 PC Het 11520
180.00 I PC S~ 180.00 R
1.216.40 1.216.40
250.00 110B 25000 fof
250.00 1JOB  Arar 25000 »
500.00 500.00
Total S$ 1.716.40
Add GST @@ 7% 120.15
Fotal Amount Payable S$ 1.836.55

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR ONE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED THIRTY SIX AND CENTS FIFTY FIVE ONLY

For Yee Auto Pte Ltd

AUTHORI

IGNATURE



.

‘Chow Bo.Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd
Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the
listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul (Viviane)
AlG
FMNOL Adjuster |

Singupore FNOL | Claims Operations - Aulo

Yinrl Horfbaig, com | waw aig 5

--—0riginal Message-—

From: kkrishna [mailto:kkrishna@singnet.com.sg)

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 3:18 PM

To: AIG 5GP, Claims-Survey

Cc: yeeautopteltd@gmail.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pre-Repair Inspection of Vehicle FBH 15362 - Accident on 25.7.2019 involving FBH 15362 & SLR 758K along Commonwealth Drive towards Commonwealth

Avenue

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Our Ref: SM.PRI-YEE-FBH15362Z (dap)

Dear Sirs

We attached herewith our letter dated 26 July 2019 for your attention.

Regards

Daphne an behalf of K. Krishna & Partners

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you
have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thercof.
Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and
opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries
or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this emall (and any attachments) s confidential, If you are nol the Intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the Information, If you have recelved this emall in error, please
immadiataly notify me by "Reply* d and per y delete the original and any coples or printouts thereol, Although this emall and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or

other defect that might affect any computer system into which It s recelved and opened, It Is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure thal It Is virus free and no responsibility is pted by Amerl
International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates eilher jointly or saverally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



K. KRISHNA & PARTNERS
Advacates & Solicitars
Commissiener far Qaths/Notary Public
(UEN No. 53131210X)
GST Registration No. M90371530C
101 Cecil Street #24-03/04 Tong Eng Building, Singapore 069533
Tel: 6323 3038 Fax . 6323 2120 (not for service of Court documents)
E-mail : kkrishna@singnet.com.sq

K. Krishnamoorthi

LLB (Hons) (London)
Barrister-at-Law (Gray's Inn)
B.Sc (Hons) (Est. Man) (S'pore)

S. Manohar
LLB (Hons) (S'pore)

Vengadesh s/fo Kumaravelu

LLB (Hons)

Qur Ref SM.PRI-YEE- FBH1536Z (dap)

26" July 2019 IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
Attention: Motor Claims Department Email: AIGSGP_claimsSurvey@aig.com
Dear Sirs

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OF VEHICLE FBH 15362
ACCIDENT ON 25.07.2019 INVOLVING FBH 1536Z & SLR 758K ALONG
COMMONWEALTH DRIVE TOWARDS COMMONWEALTH AVENUE

We act for Mr. Baharudin Bin Md Sahal, the owner of motor vehicle no. FBH 1536Z which
was involved in the above captioned accident.

We are instructed that the accident was caused by the negligence of the driver of motor
vehicle no. SLR 758K. Our search shows that you are the insurers of motor vehicle no. SLR
758K.

We are requested to inform you that our client's vehicle is available for pre-repair inspection
at the following address :-

M/S YEE AUTO PTELTD

160 Sin Ming Drive

#02-17 Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722

Tel: 64575768 Fax: 6252 8459



2-

K. KRISHNA & PARTNERS

Advocates & Solicitors

26" July 2019
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

Please request your assessor to contact Mr Chan Kai Yee of M/s Yee Auto Services at
his mobile no. 86874031 within forty-eight (48) hours from receipt of this email to arrange
for the inspection.

Yours faithfully

vkef

cc. workshop - (by email)



MSI118087803 | STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 26/07/2018 13:23
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Lip Yong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of malerial facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

26/07/2019 13:23

25/07/2019 20:45

ALONG COMMONWEALTH DRIVE TOWARDS COMMONWEALTH AVE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Paolicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

FBH15362

BAHARUDIN BIN MD SAHAL
$8315020C

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-87420754
OFFICE-87420754

YAMAHA
MX KING T150-150CC

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

NO

5110675730

BAHARUDIN BIN MD SAHAL
$8315020C

23/05/1983

OUTDOOR

15/03/2016

3 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-87420754

OFFICE-87420754
NOEMAIL
Page 1 of 19



Address APT BLK 271 BUKIT BATOK EAST AVENUE 4
#04-158 SINGAPORE

Postcode 650271
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle c

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number pf vehicleg (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| h;_av_e_ been approacr_wed by upknown_person(s] NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Venhicle Registration Number SLR758K

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver SEAH KUAN SOON ERIC
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name BAHARUDIN BIN MD SAHAL
Page 2 of 19



Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?

Were seal belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

REFER REPORT (2 DAYS MC)
FBH15362

NO

APT BLK 271 BUKIT BATOK EAST AVENUE 4
#04-158 SINGAPORE

650271

Page 3 of 19



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assaciation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims,

{ii) investigating the accident and/ar my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reparts or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d} my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed

(i} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

/
« / 4 -
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting nl:re’PersonneI's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyhoider) Name: \

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No‘\l‘. ]

Page 4 of 19



SKETCH PLAN

Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DECLARATION
I/We declare the fc;gaumg particulars are true in every respect. . f
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Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reparting Gentre Persannel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver Is not the palicyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Now
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Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
v | 29012019 S $$319.56 $$319.56 ::::','t" Yoh Sy
n i :
Eait Reg | Eait Ads Rot | Edit Estimates view Rot. | Rt |
r Main 1 Reference Claim Details Documents Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

| [Created by adjuster]

Insured: HR Consultancy, Co. Reg. No.: -
Main -
Claimant:
Vehicle Reg. . |25/07/2019 20:00 - :59
No.: FBH1536Z Pate of Loss: [1 Months and 5 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: |TP / 2114660171SG policy/COVer | 1700034319 (Comprehensive)
Vehicle Reg.
Policy No.
e o [|SREEK (Claimant):
{Insured):
Excess:
Repairer: Yee Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) 160 SIN MING DRIVE, #02-17 SIN MING AUTOCITY, 575722 Sin Ming - Te!l. 6457 2625
Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Chan, Kian-Meng]
Insurer: Kianmeng.Chanl@aig.com
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 07/08/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

View All l Compose Case Mail I

= AIG_SG (30/07/2019): Request To Upload TP GIA Report
« AIG_SG (30/07/2019): No OI GIA Report

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | compiete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handl Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 20/9/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*FBH1536Z (2114660171SG)
[SLR758K]
TP

Jul 25 2019 8:00PM
[HR Consultancy]
Yee Auto Pte Ltd

Page | of 1

Upload Documents J Upload Photos Compose New Latter ] Upload wdw_l Upload Audio I View
Photos/Images 13 per page M
Mo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) ] Thumbnail | Print
1 |16/09/19 13:35 | Odometer Reading €| wadirc | &
2 |16/09/1913:35 | General View 0  adrc | M
3 |16/09/1913:35 | General View @ | wadirc | &
4 |16/09/19 13:35 General View 8 | Load G
5 |16/09/19 13:35 General View © | Ladirc
6 |16/09/19 13:35 General View © | LoadrG
7 | 16/09/19 13:35 General View 8 | adirc | M
8 |16/09/19 13:35 General View € | adirc | M
9 |16/09/19 13:35 General View 8 | Load PG
10 |16/09/19 13:35 | General View € | oadiec | M
11 |16/09/19 13:36 Reinspection Photo o Load IPG E
12 |16/09/19 13:36 Reinspection Photo € | wadirc | M
13 |16/09/19 13:36 | Reinspection Photo © | Ladirc | M
Documentation iperpage |v]| B2
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |29/08/19 10:48 | TP GIA REPORT € | Load POF
No | Finalized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) Thumbnall | Print
1 30/07/19 10:23 OI GIA REPORT o Load PDF

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | Print |

There are no decument checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

~
Show Remarks To: D Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show It to other parties.
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 20/9/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregNo:1sss071s8r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/AIG19013263/KQF3E2

Date: 20/09/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: 1700034319
Claimant : -
Vehiclo No FBH1536Z Insured Vehicle No : SLR758K
Date of Loss: 25/07/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 2114660171SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: FBH1536Z
Make & Model: YAMAHA MX KING T150, 150cc Engine No: G3E6E0491698
Reg. Date: 20/06/2019 (Man. Year: 2019) Chassis No: MH3UGO0750KK021487
Colour: Blue Odometer: 4870 km
Engine Capacity: 150 cc
Market Value/New Car
Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable):

Yes Engine Modification:

Pre-accident Condition:

CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 80/90 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 110/70 R17
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 4 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 5 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %]
Parts 1,216.40 259.56 956.84 78.66
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 500.00 60.00 440.00 88.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 1,716.40 319.56 1,396.84 81.38
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 120.15 22.37 97.78 81.38
Nett Amount (S$) 1,836.55 341.93 1,494.62 81.38
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 29/07/2019
Date Inspected: 27/08/2019 Inspected At: Yee Auto Pte Ltd (HQ)
160 SIN MING DRIVE, #02-17 SIN
MING AUTOCITY
Singapore 575722
Estimated Period of Repair: 1.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *BRAKE LEVER Dented 68.00F *68.00 FL
2 1 *SET BRAKE PEDAL Repair 68.00F *FL
3 1 *EXHAUST MUFFLER Repair 680.00F *-FL
4 1 *FRONT SIDE STAND FOOT ENLARGE - RH Dented 105.20F *105.20FL
5 1 *FRONT HANDLE BAR BALANCER - RH Dented 115.20F *115.20FL
B 1 *HANDLE BAR Serviceable 180.00F *-FL

F=Franchise part. L=ListltemDisc

Sub Total (S$) 1,216.40 288.40
- List Iitem Discount on L Items 0.00/10.00% (S$) 0.00 28.84

Total Parts (S$) 1,216.40 259.56

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TO DISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL New 250.00 60.00
BEAT WHERE NECESSARY
2 TO PUTTY, APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT ON THE New 250.00 0.00
AFFECTED PORTION
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 500.00 60.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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